Peninsula Clean Energy
Distributed Solar and Solar + Storage Aggregate Procurement

Statement of Qualifications and Interest to Participate

Bidding as (check one):
[bookmark: Check1]|_| An EPC contractor 
[bookmark: Check2]|_| A PPA provider
[bookmark: Check3]|_| Both 



Basic Company Information:

	Legal business name
	

	Business status (corporation, limited partnership, LLC, etc.)
	

	Name of EPC firm to be used by Proposer, if different from above
	

	CSLB License Number of EPC firm 
	

	Number of years in operation
	

	Address (street)
	

	City
	

	State
	

	Zip code
	

	Website
	

	Contact name for this solicitation
	

	Contact phone
	

	Contact email
	




Attestation of Experience
Please confirm by responding “Yes” or “No” if your company meets the following minimum requirements:

	FOR ALL BIDDERS:
	RESPONSE:

	A minimum of 15 fully completed and operational commercial solar installations, of which 5 have a capacity of at least 100kW  
	[Yes/No]

	A minimum of 5 commercial rooftop, 5 commercial carport, and 5 ground mount installations
	[Yes/No]

	A minimum of 5 installations in PG&E territory
	[Yes/No]

	A minimum of 3 fully completed and operational commercial battery energy storage installations of at least 30 kW 
	[Yes/No]

	If the answer to above question is “no”, can you partner with a firm that does?
	 [Yes/No]

	Has your company or its affiliates been subject to any investigations, citations, or disciplinary actions by any California or Federal regulatory authority in the past 10 years, or have you had any licenses revoked or suspended?
	[Yes/No]

	FOR EPC BIDDERS:
	

	AT least 5 years in business as a qualified contractor in California, with a C-10 contractor’s license
	[Yes/No]

	Demonstrable experience successfully commissioning solar and storage systems and receiving Permission to Operate from PG&E?
	[Yes/No]

	FOR PPA BIDDERS:
	

	At least 5 years operations in California successfully developing, constructing, financing, and operating solar and solar + storage systems in California?
	[Yes/No]

	At least 10 years combined experience by leadership personnel with commercial scale projects and PPAs?

	[Yes/No]

	Committed and readily available source of all required capital?
	[Yes/No]



Please provide a brief description below of your firm, capabilities, experience, and interest in this project:






Please provide further details on past deployments below in the capacity in which you are bidding (EPC, PPA provider, or both):

	Total number of behind-the-meter commercial solar systems deployed overall:
	

	Total number of behind-the-meter commercial solar systems deployed in PG&E territory:
	

	Total number of behind-the-meter commercial solar + storage systems deployed overall:
	

	Total number of behind-the-meter commercial solar + storage systems deployed in PG&E territory:
	



Please attach a representative list of between 5 and 10 completed projects that can serve as references for your past work.  There must be at least one reference project for each type of PV installation (rooftop, carport, ground mount) and at least one battery project.  You are welcome to attach the table as a separate document if formatting an issue here.

	
	Reference Projects

	Solar PV (kW)
	BESS (kW/kWh) (if applicable)
	Location (city, state)
	Customer Name
	Type of facility
	COD Year
	Currently Operational?
(Y/N)
	Site Contact 
Name
	Contact Phone 

	Contact 
Email

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	




Please provide an organizational chart and highlight who will be core team assigned to this project and brief bios of key team members.  
























Please provide here or attach with your submission any information not asked above that you would like us to consider.  This is entirely optional.  










Authorized Signature of Proposer attesting to accuracy of information submitted in this form and attachments:
				
Signature	Printed name and title	Company	Date
